From: Burton, Natasha (HSS - DHP Public Health) On Behalf Of 21stcenturyschools

Sent: 07 September 2016 13:12

To: 'Richard Gordon'

Cc: 21stcenturyschools; Osmond, Tina (EPS - SLD); Morgans, Christina (EPS - Infrastructure)
Subject: RE: FBC re: Ysgol Newydd Margam - Neath Port Talbot

Hi Richard
Thank you for your email.

Your FBC will be assessed in the next Business case meeting on the 6™
October.

Regards,
Natasha

From: Richard Gordon

Sent: 02 September 2016 13:43

To: 21stcenturyschools

Cc: Morgans, Christina (EPS - Infrastructure); Larner, Joanne (EPS - Infrastructure); Massey,
Kathryn (EPS - Infrastructure); Andrew Thomas; Roger Bowen; Meggy, Edwina - (EPS -
Infrastructure)

Subject: FBC re: Ysgol Newydd Margam - Neath Port Talbot

21 Century School Team,

Please find attached the FBC in relation to Neath Port Talbot County Borough Council’s 21°*
Century Schools Band A project: Ysgol Newydd Margam (3-16).

Regards,

Richard
Richard Gordon

Programme Manager/Rheolwr Rhaglen

Strategic School Improvement Programme/Rhaglen Strategol Gwella Ysgolion

Neath Port Talbot County Borough Council/ Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Castell-nedd Port Talbot
Tel/ Ffon:

We welcome correspondence in Welsh and will deal with Welsh and English correspondence to the same standards and
timescales.
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http://www.npt.gov.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/NeathPortTalbotCBC
https://twitter.com/NPTCouncil
https://www.youtube.com/user/NeathPortTalbotCBC

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received
this email in error, please notify the sender immediately. Please note also that there is no guarantee that this email or any attachment is virus free or has not been
intercepted or amended.

Mae'r e-bost hwn ac unrhyw ffeiliau a drosglwyddir gydag ef yn gyfrinachol ac at ddefnydd yr unigolyn neu'r corff y cyfeiriwyd hwy atynt yn unig. Os ydych wedi derbyn yr
e-bost hwn mewn camgymeriad, dylech hysbysu'r person a anfonodd yr e-bost ar unwaith. Hefyd, sylwer nad oes unrhyw sicrwydd nad yw'r e-bost hwn neu unrhyw
ymgysylltiad yn rhydd o firws ac nad yw chwaith wedi'i ryng-gipio na'i newid.
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